IN DALLAS ' .

FIRST NATIONAL .BANK IN DALLAS P O. Box 6031 » Dallas 22, Texas ® Rlverside 8-5471
June 30, 1964

PETROLEUM ENGINEER
TRUST DIVISION

. Joe D. Ramey

roration lanager

ew Mexico Uil Conservation Commission
. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico

=R e =

Re: Paul P. Scott Trust
R. L. Gates Lease
Jalmat TMeld
Lea County, lev llexico

Dear Hir. Ramey:

With relerence %o our phone discussion this morning, I am atiac
completed copies of your Form C-104 covering the recent recomnl
the R. L. Gates well. As vou will note, we have dated *his Torm J

to conform with the previous forms that did not reach your office.

Je will complete Form C-128 covering the acreage to be dedicated to this
well at such time as we have determined actual amcunl ¢” -« «apge to be
¢z licated.

I sincerely sppreciate your calling me this morning regarding the information
required on this well.

Sincerely yours,

~
BRYNON
| ol oy
1od Petroleum Engi;
1. 0il Section
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